
1/7/2020 Mail - Anthony Williams - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMkADkxYTdjMGJhLWViYmYtNDBhZC05YTAzLWJjODA5MDY4ODJmMgBGAAAAAABOgCO%2F97dd… 1/1

RE: James Soil

Michael Pfeifer <Michael.Pfeifer@Hilton.com>
Tue 1/7/2020 9:44 AM
To:  Anthony Williams <Anthony.Williams@theservicecompanies.com>

Actually Monday the 23rd we were closed.  He could not have worked that day
 
Michael Pfeifer
 
From: Anthony Williams <Anthony.Williams@theservicecompanies.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Michael Pfeifer <Michael.Pfeifer@Hilton.com>
Subject: James Soil
 
Hey, 
 
I got a call from James that he has not been paid. Can you please confirm the following hours for him? I
would like to get him paid out next Friday. Thank you. 
 
12/19- 3-1130
12/21- 3-1130
12/22- 3-1130
12/23- 3-1130
12/26- 3-1130
12/28- 3-1130
12/29- 3-1130
12/30- 3-1130
1/1- 3-1130
 
 
Thanks,
Anthony Williams
Operations Manager, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
607 Westport Road - Suite 300 | Kansas City, MO 64111

O: 913-831-2498   M: 913-608-3878
E: anthony.williams@theservicecompanies.com
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